

KOBUMI ANNUAL REPORT 2024

DISCLAIMER

This Annual Report presents the company's performance, financial information, as well as its plans and strategies. Some statements are forward-looking, subject to risks and uncertainties, and therefore do not guarantee specific outcomes. The terms "Company" or "KOBUMI" in this report refer to PT Ekosistim Bumi Lestari.

Fresh nutmeg fruit with seeds and red mace inside.

DIRECTOR'S MESSAGE

We express our profound gratitude to God Almighty for the grace and strength bestowed upon us throughout 2024. With great pride and a sense of responsibility, we present the KOBUMI Indonesia Annual Report, a comprehensive documentation of our journey, achievements, and reflections concerning our commitment to establishing equitable, sustainable, and community-based value chains in Eastern Indonesia.

The year 2024 represents a significant milestone in reinforcing KOBUMI's role as a vital link between local spice and product-producing communities in Papua and Maluku and national and global markets. Through collaborative initiatives with partners, government entities, Indigenous communities, and private enterprises, we have continued to develop a business model that prioritizes economic value and social and environmental considerations.

One of the main achievements this year was a 135.47% increase in sales compared to the previous year, with a total value reaching IDR 25,436,288,997. This figure represents business growth and unmistakable evidence that Papua and Maluku's flagship commodities are increasingly gaining recognition in strategic markets, both domestically and internationally. This achievement was also supported by mentoring and partnership initiatives that reached 36 villages across 7 provinces in Eastern Indonesia, expanding the communities' economic impact and bringing cultural values and local wisdom to the global stage.

We have also made significant strides in strengthening our mentoring system, digitizing supply chain processes, and enhancing the capacities of partner farmers and micro, small, and medium enterprises (MSMEs). By employing technological innovations, culture-based storytelling, and fair trade principles, KOBUMI is committed to fostering the realization of an inclusive and sustainable agribusiness ecosystem.

In conclusion, we sincerely thank all partners, communities, stakeholders, and team members for their collaboration and dedication throughout 2024. We hope this report serves as a record of our journey and inspires our collective efforts toward building a more just, sustainable, and meaningful future for all.

Sincerely, Etik Mei Wati

President Director KOBUMI Indonesia

Prawn harvesting by KOBUMI partner fishers takes place along the coastal area.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

DISCLAIMER	02
DIRECTOR'S MESSAGE	04
TABLE OF CONTENTS	06
ABOUT KOBUMI	08
• Board of Commissioners and Directors KOBUMI	09
KOBUMI Value Chain	10
KOBUMI Organizational Structure	12
Shareholder Register	14
KOBUMI Address	15
OVERVIEW OF ACHIEVEMENTS	16
KOBUMI in Figures and Facts	17
KOBUMI's Coverage Areas	18
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS	20
CORE BUSINESS AND COMMODITY DEVELOPMENT	22
Commodities: Nutmeg	24
Commodities: Banana Prawn	25
Ecotourism: EcoXplorer	26
Product Diversification	27

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW	28
KOBUMI Income Statement	28
Cash Flow Statement KOBUMI	30
Balance Sheet	31
• Financial Statement Analysis	32
SOCIAL, ECONOMIC, AND ENVIRONMENTAL SUPPORT FOR COOPERATIVES AND FISHERMEN	34
Strategic Alignment with National and Global Policies	35
National Goals	35
• International Goals	35
REFLECTIONS AND FUTURE STRATEGY	37
Key Challenges	37
KOBUMI's Future Strategy	37
Sales Target Expansion	37
Spice Commodity Export Expansion	38
Business Line Segmentation	38
CLOSING REFLECTIONS	40

it.

CLOSING REFLECTIONS

ABOUT KOBUMI

Company Name : PT. Ekosistim Bumi Lestari Commercial Name : KOBUMI Indonesia

PT Ekosistim Bumi Lestari was successfully established through a collaborative effort with the EcoNusa Foundation and the support of cooperatives representing indigenous and local communities in the Papua and Maluku Islands, commencing in May 2022.

This initiative engages in socioeconomic activities, with KOBUMI owned by indigenous and local communities. Its primary objective is to enhance the socioeconomic conditions of these groups while simultaneously addressing environmental conservation and the management of natural resources. The initiative is grounded in principles of sustainability, which encompass the fundamental values of protecting the Earth's ecosystems.

This annual report aims to provide a detailed overview of KOBUMI's progress and positive impact. The primary goal is to demonstrate our tangible contributions to enhancing socioeconomic conditions for Indigenous and local communities and reaffirm our commitment to environmental conservation and the sustainable management of natural resources.

Board of Commissioners and Directors KOBUMI





President Director



Samson Richargo Atapary

President Commissioner



Stefani Teria Salhuteru

Commissioner



Tori Kalami Commissioner



KOBUMI is committed to establishing a business model prioritizing economic profitability, sustainability, and environmental conservation principles. Our primary objective is to empower Indigenous and local communities as key contributors to preserving forests and natural resources.

As an off-taker, KOBUMI procures commodities from these communities and enhances their quality through processing, thereby increasing their added value. These improved products are subsequently marketed both locally and in export markets. Furthermore, KOBUMI is dedicated to supporting local micro, small, and medium enterprises (MSMEs), particularly in Papua and Maluku, by offering business incubation services, product research and development, and financial assistance to bolster their operational capabilities. The profits generated by KOBUMI are not solely directed towards business expansion; they are also reinvested to foster sustainable impacts on both the environment and society. In collaboration with the EcoNusa Foundation program, we advocate for adopting ethical business practices within cooperatives, BUMDES, and BUMKAM, while simultaneously strengthening the supply chain for commodities originating from Indigenous and local communities, particularly in the marine and plantation sectors.

Additionally, a portion of our business profits is allocated to the cooperatives we assist, thereby establishing a business model that supports individual communities and fosters a fair and sustainable economic cycle.

Fishermen unloading prawns from nets at the weighing station.

KOBUMI Organizational Structure



The organizational structure of KOBUMI is meticulously designed to enhance operational effectiveness, considering each region's distinct business focus. KOBUMI operates three principal offices strategically located across key cities, each specifically tailored to accommodate the characteristics and nature of its respective business operations.

The KOBUMI office in Ambon is primarily dedicated to overseeing the spice commodity sector, serving as the focal point for activities encompassing spices production, processing, and marketing. In contrast, the KOBUMI office in Sorong functions as the central hub for fisheries commodities and ecotourism development, employing an approach that capitalizes on the marine potential and biodiversity inherent to the West Papua region. Meanwhile, support functions, including management systems, administration, finance, and organizational development, are centralized at the KOBUMI office in Jakarta.

To ensure effective and efficient human resource management, KOBUMI has implemented a structured division of labor that aligns with each work unit's primary tasks and functions. This organizational framework enables each office to optimally fulfill its strategic role within KOBUMI's overarching mission and vision.

Shareholder Register



KOBUMI Address

• Headquarters:

PT Ekosistim Bumi Lestari (KOBUMI) Jl. Frans Kaisepo KM.7 Kel, Malaingkedi, Kec. North Sorong, West Papua, 98412, Indonesia

• Warehousing and Production:

Mina Business Warehousing JL. Udang II, Kp. Baru, Sorong District, Sorong City, West Papua. 9841, Indonesia

• Ambon Branch Office:

Gudang Nusaniwe (BULOG) Jl. Air Salobar, Ds. Nusaniwe, Kec. Nusaniwe, Ambon City. Maluku Province, Indonesia.

• Jakarta Representative Office:

Jl. Maluku No. 35, RT. 6 / RW. 5, Gondangdia, Kec. Menteng, Central Jakarta, DKI Jakarta 10350, Indonesia

Coconut pieces used as raw material for copra.

Mama Makdalena Syufi in Mgor ped, traditional attire of the Maybrat from Ireres.

OVERVIEW OF ACHIEVEMENTS

2024 marks a significant milestone for KOBUMI as it enhances its business trajectory and broadens its socio-economic impact within the community. KOBUMI is committed to reinforcing its role as an off-taker for superior commodities produced by the community, including plantation products, fisheries, and ecotourism enterprises. Throughout 2024, KOBUMI implemented more structured and responsive strategies to the field's needs. Supported by collaborative teamwork, operational outcomes demonstrated notable improvements compared to the previous year, particularly in transaction volume and contributions to community income.

KOBUMI in Figures and Facts



10 Cooperatives KOBUMI Partners



1.081 Partnered Farmers and Fishers



18 Containers | 224,2 Tons Nutmeg & Mace Washed



3.339 Kg / 3,3 Ton Fresh Prawn



5 EcoXplorer Trip 3 Leisure/Recreational Trip 2 Monitoring/Scientific Trip



27.759 Kg Copra



2.000 Kg Fermented Cocoa Beans





437 Kg Patchouli Oil



160,68% Increase in Operating Expenses



135,47% Increase in Sales Compared to 2023



Rp27.949.288.110 Total Operating Expenses

KOBUMI's Coverage Areas





FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

INCOME STATEMENT SUMMARY

Date

01/01/2024 - 31/12/2024

Revenue	25.436.288.997
Cost of Revenue	(27.949.288.110)
Operating Expenses	(673.277.268)
Operating Profit (Loss)	(3.186.276.381)
Other Income	4.546.131.969
Non-Operating Expenses	(1.332.983.405)
Net Profit	26.872.183
BALANCE SHEET SUMMARY	
Current Assets	11.127.471.024
Non-Current Assets	1.459.694.570
Total Assets	12.587.165.595
Liabilities	14.254.669.072
Accumulated Profit (Loss) for the Year	(1.667.503.478)
Total Liabilities and Equity	12.587.165.595
CASH FLOW SUMMARY	
Operating Activities	501.212.270
Non-Operating Activities	(729.625.000)
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents	(228.412.730)
Beginning Cash and Cash Equivalents	2.189.641.939
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents	1.961.229.209
INSIGHT	
Profitability Ratio	0,11%
Net Profit Margin (NPM)	
Solvency Ratio	-8,54
Debt-to-Equity Ratio (DER)	
Liquidity Ratio	18,35
Current Ratio	
Return Performance	0,21%
Return on Assets (ROA)	

CORE BUSINESS AND COMMODITY DEVELOPMENT

The Maluku Islands and Papua represent critical zones for climate equilibrium. They are characterized by abundant natural resources and promising market opportunities, particularly in the marine, plantation, and ecotourism sectors.

However, the region faces significant challenges, including environmental degradation, the infringement of community rights, and economic underdevelopment. Despite the diverse range of products local communities produce, KOBUMI has been unable to manage these resources effectively. KOBUMI is concentrating its efforts on key commodities with substantial economic potential, including spices, seafood, coffee, coconut, and cocoa. Entering its second year, sales activities have shown positive results with a 135.47% increase in sales compared to the previous year, particularly in the three main focus sectors: nutmeg, shrimp, and the EcoXplorer vessel service.



Nutmeg

IDR 22.188.796.870 Sales of Nutmeg Grades AB, SS, BWP, and Fully Total Quantity: 224.282,86 kg



Shrimp

IDR 284.358.047 Quantity: 3.339 kg



EcoXplorer Ecotourism

IDR 2.238.148.450

Total of 5 trips conducted: 3 commercial trips and 2 scientific trip

Commodities: Nutmeg

The nutmeg commodity is a fundamental component underpinning operational activities for 2024. Efforts will begin with enhancing the sourcing network in the Papua and Maluku regions, followed by improvements in post-harvest quality through optimizing sorting processes and implementing direct exports to the Vietnamese market.

Sales Data of Nutmeg by Grade



In 2024, KOBUMI reported nutmeg sales totaling 224.282,86 kg, encompassing various grades: AB, SS, BWP, and Fully. The cumulative sales value amounted to IDR 22.188.796.870. Grade AB emerged as the most commercially successful product within this portfolio. This grade is distinguished by its superior quality, characterized by large, intact seeds and elevated essential oil content. It is highly sought after in the export market, particularly within the food and pharmaceutical sectors.









Koperasi Anugerah Alam Makuku



Koperasi Kamboti

Nutmeg



Koperasi Banda Neira Mandiri

Nutmeg, Mace, Copra



Koperasi Rakyat Lestari Maluku

Nutmeg, Mace, Clove, Cocoa



Koperasi Saloi Rempah Binaiya

5 Koperasi di Wilayah Papua

Nutmeg, Copra



Koperasi Tomang Negri Lengguru

Nutmeg, Copra



Koperasi Yora Mekhande



Koperasi Egek Malaumkarta Raya

Banana Prawn



Koperasi FGAN Fen Sisi

Banana Prawn



Koperasi Keik Boson Kamwaris

KOBUMI has also extended the lease for the 1.442 m² Bulog warehouse to support seamless operations. This facility, recognized as Maluku's largest spice commodity warehouse, has created employment opportunities and facilitated the procurement of commodities directly from farmers, thereby bolstering local agricultural practices. The warehouse not only enhances KOBUMI's operational efficiency but also contributes to the broader economic development of the Maluku region.

Commodities: Banana Prawn

KOBUMI's banana prawn production, projected through 2024, is firmly rooted in traditional fishing practices employed by local fishermen, highlighting both sustainability and the empowerment of coastal communities. The primary sourcing efforts are concentrated in two key locations: Waimon Village and Konda Village, renowned for their abundant aquatic resources and the significant potential for this commodity.

Following the harvesting process, KOBUMI diligently continues the value chain by implementing hygienic and quality-standardized post-harvest processing, ensuring the preservation of product quality. The final products are marketed with strategic retail partners in Jakarta and Sorong. In the past year, 3.339 kg of products were successfully marketed, generating revenue of IDR 284.358.047. Among the diverse offerings, the Asalan prawn emerged as the most popular variant, attaining the highest sales volume.

This collaboration enhances market access for local fishermen's catches and fortifies the microenterprise ecosystem in eastern Indonesia through a community-based economic framework.

Ecotourism: EcoXplorer

Throughout 2024, the EcoXplorer ecotourism has organized five exploratory trips to diverse natural sites in Papua. These trips' itineraries include tourism activities, ecosystem monitoring, and interdisciplinary scientific collaboration. EcoXplorer has effectively established itself as a conduit for market education and local community engagement. It is promoting the Papua region as a model for responsible ecotourism. EcoXplorer aims to collectively safeguard natural resources while sustainably enhancing ecological economic potential by fostering a dialogue among researchers, communities, and industry stakeholders.

EcoXplorer, a vessel supporting research and education in Eastern Indonesian.

Product Diversification

KOBUMI actively develops and markets a variety of commodities sourced from eastern Indonesia. This diversification strategy is designed to expand local economic opportunities, enhance added value, and foster sustainable business resilience. Among the commodities planned for development in 2024 are the following:





This commodity represents a significant output from coastal regions and is crucial in bolstering community economies, particularly for coconut processors.

Fermented Cocoa Beans



This product targets the specialty market that values the natural fermentation process and the unique flavor profiles derived from the land of Papua. Market analyses indicate that quality and sustainability initiatives can effectively access the premium segment.

Patchouli Oil



Patchouli oil has emerged as a high-value commodity with notable potential for market growth. The initial sales of patchouli oil signify a strategic entry into a niche market characterized by competitive profit margins.

Copra constituted the most significant proportion of sales at 91,9%, followed by fermented cocoa beans at 6,6% and patchouli oil at 1,4%. These three commodities exhibit promising growth potential and reinforce KOBUMI's commitment to promoting a sustainable, resource-based local economy.



FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW

We are pleased to present KOBUMI's Financial Report for the fiscal year 2024, offering a comprehensive picture of the company's financial performance over the past year. This report will provide all stakeholders with clear insights into our operational outcomes and financial condition, particularly in managing products sourced from Indigenous and local communities. These efforts are part of our ongoing commitment to environmental conservation and promoting economic self-reliance.

KOBUMI Income Statement

Description	Amount
Revenue	25.436.288.997
Cost of Revenue	27.949.288.110
Operating Expenses	(673.277.268)
Operating Profit	(3.186.276.381)
Other Income	4.546.131.969
Non-Operating Expenses	(1.332.983.405)
Net Profit / (Loss)	26.872.183

In 2024, KOBUMI experienced a significant increase in revenue. However, the high cost of production and operating expenses continued to challenge overall financial performance. Profit margins from core activities remained suboptimal, resulting in a negative operating profit. Despite this, the company was supported by substantial other income, allowing KOBUMI to close the year with a positive financial result—a net profit of IDR 26,872,183.

Coconut drying by a KOBUMI partner farmer at a traditional hut.

.

Cash Flow Statement KOBUMI

Description	Amount (IDR)
Operational Activities	Rp501.212.270
Non-Operational Activities	(Rp729.625.000)
Net Cash Transfers	Rp2.189.641.939

KOBUMI's 2024 cash flow report provides key insights into the company's financial dynamics during the period. With a net cash flow of IDR 2.189.641.939, KOBUMI successfully recorded a positive cash flow, demonstrating the company's ability to effectively manage cash inflows and outflows across various business activities.

Positive cash flow from operating activities, amounting to IDR 501.212.270, indicates that KOBUMI's core business operations were able to generate sufficient cash to support daily operations. This reflects that KOBUMI's production and sales activities are performing well, despite existing challenges that need to be addressed to further optimize profitability. On the other hand, negative cash flow from non-operating activities amounting to IDR 729.625.000 reflects expenditures or investments related to non-core operations, aimed at long-term development.

The positive net cash flow provides KOBUMI with the capacity to continue innovating and expanding its business, while maintaining caution and a focus on prudent financial management. KOBUMI will continue to improve the effectiveness of its cash management and overcome financial challenges to strengthen and sustain the company's performance in the future.

Balance Sheet

As of December 2024

Assets	Liabilities	Equity
Liabilities	Rp14.254.669.072	(Rp1.667.503.478)

As of December 2024, the company's total assets are valued at IDR 12.587.165.594, reflecting the capacity and valuation of its resources that support operations and long-term growth objectives; conversely, the company's total liabilities amount to IDR 14.254.669.072. The difference between total assets and liabilities has resulted in a negative

equity position of IDR 1.667.503.478. While the organization is not in a favorable equity situation, management strategically focuses on fortifying the financial structure, enhancing operational efficiency, and promoting sustainable business practices in the forthcoming years.

Financial Statement Analysis

As of December 2024

Profitability	Solvency	Liquidity	Return Performance
0,11%	-8,54	18,35	0,21%

Profitability

KOBUMI's profitability level in 2024 is reflected in a Net Profit Margin (NPM) of 0.11%, indicating that only a small portion of total revenue was converted into net profit. This relatively low figure highlights the challenges we face in maintaining cost efficiency and operational sustainability. In response, we have conducted a comprehensive evaluation of our cost structure and are strengthening our sales and marketing strategies to improve efficiency and enhance profit margins in the coming years.

Solvency

The company's Debt to Equity Ratio (DER) stands at -8.54, indicating a capital structure that is still highly reliant on debt. KOBUMI remains committed to maintaining its ability to meet long-term obligations by implementing measures to strengthen capital and manage debt more prudently, in order to reduce financial risks and ensure long-term stability.

• Liquidity

The company's **Current Ratio** is **18.35**, which indicates strong liquidity. This means KOBUMI has significantly more current assets compared to its short-term liabilities, providing a solid buffer for meeting short-term obligations.

• Return (Rentability)

KOBUMI's Return on Assets (ROA) is recorded at 0.21%, showing that the company's current assets have not yet generated significant net profit. This indicates an opportunity to improve the efficiency of asset utilization to support higher profitability. Moving forward, we will focus on optimizing asset usage and balancing the capital structure to create greater value for stakeholders while ensuring business sustainability.



SOCIAL, ECONOMIC, AND ENVIRONMENTAL SUPPORT FOR COOPERATIVES AND FISHERMEN

This initiative represents a social eco-enterprise that has emerged from a collaborative effort between local cooperatives in Eastern Indonesia and the EcoNusa Foundation. The partnership is grounded in empowering Indigenous and local communities, emphasizing the enhancement of community-based economies while adhering to principles of environmental sustainability.

In pursuit of inclusive development, we offer substantial support to fishing communities, including providing production support facilities and training and capacity-building programs across various essential domains. This initiative is designed to augment productivity, foster economic independence, and enhance the community's confidence in the responsible management of their natural resources.



80 units of fishing nets



7 longboat units designated for fishermen in Waimon and Konda



6 units of fish processing machines



9 units of speedboat machinery



2 weigh house facilities located in Waimon and Konda

Training in prawn head waste processing



Financial literacy training

Strategic Alignment with National and Global Policies

All initiatives undertaken by KOBUMI are designed to ensure alignment with national and international development frameworks, thereby enhancing social, economic, and environmental outcomes sustainably.

1. National Goals:

This initiative is in alignment with Indonesia's priority program "Asta Cita"

- Attaining national independence through establishing self-sufficiency in food, energy, and water, alongside developing a creative, green economy and a blue economy.
- Improving the quality of employment, fostering entrepreneurship, and advancing creative industries in conjunction with the digital economy.
- Strengthening the development of high-quality, productive, and competitive human resources.
- Promoting harmonious coexistence with the environment, nature, and cultural heritage, while encouraging tolerance among diverse religious communities to achieve a just and prosperous society.

2. International Goals

KOBUMI is dedicated to advancing the United Nations Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) through various initiatives, particularly agriculture and fisheries. The organization empowers local and Indigenous communities, ensuring these populations are central to its efforts.



REFLECTIONS AND FUTURE STRATEGY

Key Challenges

KOBUMI has encountered several challenges during its business development, which have provided opportunities for improvement. Variations in product quality standards, particularly concerning prawn and chocolate, continue to impact market competitiveness, particularly regarding pricing and market absorption. Additionally, inadequate export market research remains a concern, particularly in understanding the preferences and standards of international buyers. Nevertheless, this circumstance presents a strategic opportunity for KOBUMI to enhance product quality and expand its market networks through a more focused and collaborative research approach.

KOBUMI's Future Strategy

As KOBUMI looks ahead to 2025, it has established an ambitious and structured strategy to strengthen organizational performance while expanding its economic and social impact. This strategy is grounded in sustainable growth and focuses on three key pillars that will guide its transformation in the forthcoming year:

1. Sales Target Expansion

KOBUMI has set higher sales targets as a strategic initiative to drive growth and enhance local economic impact. This objective will be supported by improvements in logistics systems, increased production capacity among partners, and bolstered access to domestic and international markets. The sales targets for 2025 are as follows:



Nutmeg 30 tons per month



Cloves 15 tons per month



Chocolate 7 tons per month



Patchouli Oil 100 kg per month



Copra 60 tons per month

2. Spice Commodity Export Expansion

KOBUMI will expand its export coverage for its flagship spice commodities, particularly nutmeg and cloves, which possess significant historical and cultural value and are witnessing growing demand in the global market. Key actions include:

- Consolidating volumes from various production points in Papua and Maluku to meet the requirements of large-scale buyers.
- Improving quality through post-harvest standardization, including drying, sorting, and food-grade packaging.
- Exploring new markets while strengthening trade relationships with existing markets.

3. Business Line Segmentation

KOBUMI will separate its business entities by line to enhance focus, accountability, and operational efficiency. This restructuring will clarify the managerial and financial frameworks, facilitating more specific collaboration and investment opportunities for each entity.

Cloves after the drying process.

CLOSING REFLECTIONS

The year 2024 has presented numerous challenges and opportunities for KOBUMI, marking a period of significant learning and adaptation. In response to evolving economic and social dynamics, we have remained steadfast as a catalyst for developing an inclusive, equitable, and sustainable community-based business ecosystem. Through various initiatives to strengthen local commodity supply chains, KOBUMI prioritizes economic growth, enhances member welfare, promotes environmental conservation, and upholds the role of indigenous peoples as stewards of natural knowledge and heritage.

We acknowledge that the path to impactful transformation cannot be undertaken in isolation. Consequently, collaboration serves as a fundamental principle guiding our strategic endeavors. Partnerships with local cooperatives, indigenous communities, local governments, and other stakeholders are essential in establishing a resilient and adaptive system. Moving forward, we will continue to expand the scope of these collaborations, with transparency, accountability, and cooperative values serving as our foundational pillars.

KOBUMI is dedicated to fortifying its institutional capacity, enhancing operational efficiency, and broadening its social and economic impact. With a precise vision, a well-defined strategy, and the support of all partners and stakeholders, KOBUMI aspires to emerge as a relevant modern cooperative model that embodies integrity and drives local and national change.

On behalf of the management and members, I extend our sincere gratitude for your trust, support, and collaboration. We hope that our collective efforts will propel KOBUMI to new heights and foster a more equitable and sustainable future for all.

Ko Punya Bumi, Bumi Kita, Kita Membumi

A KOBUMI partner farmer during the coconut splitting process.

Ċ,



Kantor Pusat:

PT. Ekosistim Bumi Lestari (KOBUMI) Jl. Frans Kaisepo KM.7 Kel, Malaingkedi, Kec. Sorong Utara, Papua Barat, 98412, Indonesia

Pergudangan dan Produksi:

Pergudangan Usaha Mina JL. Udang II, Kp. Baru, Distrik Sorong, Kota Sorong, Papua Barat. 9841, Indonesia

Kantor Cabang Ambon:

Gudang Nusaniwe (BULOG) Jl. Air Salobar, Ds. Nusaniwe, Kec. Nusaniwe, Kota Ambon. Provinsi Maluku, Indonesia.

Kantor Perwakilan Jakarta:

Jl. Maluku No. 35, RT. 6 / RW. 5, Gondangdia, Kec. Menteng, Kota Jakarta Pusat, DKI Jakarta 10350, Indonesia

🎯 www.kobumi.id 🛛 🕤 kobumi.id 🖬 Kobumi Indonesia